
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
3615 E Las Posas Road, Suite 160 & 161 
Camarillo, CA  93010 
Tuesday, July 24, 2018 
12:00 p.m.  

1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

2



 
2018 Board Meeting Calendar 

 
 

January 23, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
February 27, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
March 27, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
April 24, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
May 29, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
June 12, 2018, 12:00 p.m. (Budget) 

 
June 26, 2018, 12:00 p.m. (If Needed) 

 
July 24, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
August – Dark 

 
September 18, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
October 23, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
November - Dark 

 
December 11, 2018, 8:30 a.m. (Board Work Study) 

3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

4



5



6



7



8



 
 
 
 

SECTION 6 
  
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

SECTION 6 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF FINANCIAL REPORTS AND  
DISTRICT DISBURSEMENTS FOR PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2018. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 24, 2018 

9



Preliminary

REVENUES

Audited            

Actual 14 - 15

Audited          

Actual 15 - 16

Audited 

Actual 16 - 17

Current Year-

to-Date

Budget to-

date

Annual 

Budget

Y-T-D vs Annual 

Budget

Tax revenue 2,244,695$    2,375,896$    2,490,350$    2,636,217$     2,546,160$    2,546,160$  103.54%

Program and facilities revenue 653,310          398,419          359,482          364,026           412,283         412,283        88.30%

Grants and agency funding 244,970          238,124          329,844          531,380           336,359         336,359        157.98%

Community Support and sponsorship 4,478               14,286            13,173            10,148             11,700            11,700          86.74%

Investment and interest income 144,126          155,200          161,872          178,157           158,000         158,000        112.76%

Other income 102,118          102,619          30,867            214,675           39,927            39,927          537.67%

  Total Revenues 3,393,696$    3,284,543$    3,385,589$    3,934,603$     3,504,429$    3,504,429    112.28%

EXPENSES

Personnel cost

   Wages and salaries 1,569,500       1,347,709       1,392,944       1,458,930        1,591,704      1,591,704    91.66%

   Payroll taxes 562,284          110,164          111,521          116,185           121,765         121,765        95.42%

   Benefits 189,450          371,003          312,374           359,661         359,661        86.85%

   OPEB 233,378          233,005          30,598             201,801         201,801        15.16%

   Retirement UAL 29,064            38,046            50,594             52,456            52,456          96.45%

Total personnel cost 2,131,785       1,909,765       2,146,518       1,968,681        2,327,388      2,327,388    84.59%

Other expenses

  Contractors and professional fees 276,798          300,824          395,721          420,407           325,789         325,789        129.04%

  Facilities and related 244,652          238,656          230,961          256,617           262,638         262,638        97.71%

  Depreciation 191,015          175,355          164,193          156,337           156,523         156,523        99.88%

  Program related expense 98,098            80,067            71,985            81,180             74,663            74,663          108.73%

  Advertising and promotion 120,082          77,736            83,139            98,188             99,750            99,750          98.43%

  Supplies and office expense 69,349            68,046            71,473            83,965             63,606            63,606          132.01%

  Board and staff 110,252          61,358            76,237            68,808             103,455         103,455        66.51%

  Community partnerships -                       2,500               2,200               1,000               2,500              2,500            40.00%

Camarillo Health Care District
 Statements of Activities

 Comparison to Budget for the 
Twelve Months Ending June 30, 2018

10



Preliminary

 Audited            

Actual 14 - 15 

 Audited          

Actual 15 - 16 

 Audited 

Actual 16 - 17 

 Current Year-

to-Date 

 Budget to-

date 

 Annual 

Budget 

Y-T-D vs Annual 

Budget

  Combined other expenses 25,835            30,007            22,506            28,469             24,352            24,352          116.91%

Total other expenses 1,136,081       1,034,549       1,118,416       1,194,972        1,113,276      1,113,276    107.34%

Operations Net 125,831          340,229          120,655          770,949           63,766            63,766          1209.03%

Adjustments (1,193,105)     

Total expenses 4,460,970       2,944,314       3,264,934       3,163,653        3,440,664      3,440,664    91.95%

Net position after adjustments (1,067,274)$   340,229$        120,655$        770,949$         63,765$         63,766$        1209.03%

 Statements of Activities
 Comparison to Budget for the  

Twelve Months Ending June 30, 2018

Camarillo Health Care District

11



Preliminary

ASSETS Jun 30, 2018 Jun 30, 2017

Current Assets:
Cash and Checking Accounts 251,880$           417,560$                  
Investment Accounts 3,079,558          2,630,565                 
Tax, Grants and Accounts Receivable 212,501             143,799                    
  Total Current Assets 3,543,939          3,191,925                 

Noncurrent Assets:
Property, plant and equipment - net 1,392,054          1,511,144                 
IS equipment - net 32,482                14,575                      
Transportation vehicles -  net 51,198                77,571                      
Prepaids (1,386)                4,402                        
  Total Noncurrent Assets 1,474,348          1,607,692                 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 293,007             413,331                    

Total Assets 5,311,295$        5,212,947$              

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 78,888$             56,694$                    
Construction Loan 2017 85,482                82,393                      
Employment costs 161,696             160,926                    
Scholarships 2,969                  4,783                        
Deferred Revenue 14,367                5,400                        
Total Current Liabilities 343,401             310,196                    

Noncurrent Liabilities
Construction Loan to 2021 276,166 361,648
Net Pension Liability GASB 68 1,203,554 1,203,554
Accrued OPEB liability GASB 75 910,173             384,083                    
Deferred Inflows of Resources 176,716 297,040
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 2,566,608 2,246,325

Net Assets:
Unrestricted - prior 1,630,336          2,535,771                 
Unrestricted - current 770,949             120,655                    
Total Net Assets 2,401,285          2,656,426                 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 5,311,295$        5,212,947$              

Quick Ratio
Cash, Checking, Investment

3,331,438 9.70
Current Ratio

Current Assets
3,543,939 10.32

Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Net Assets 

As of June 30, 2018

12



Preliminary

ASSETS Jun 30, 2018 Jun 30, 2017 Jun 30, 2016 Jun 30, 2015 Jun 30, 2014

Current Assets:

Cash and Checking Accounts 251,880$           417,560$                  123,499$                  262,085$                  169,974$                  

Investment Accounts 3,079,558          2,630,565                 2,488,969                 1,574,491                 1,328,511                 

Tax, Grants and Accounts Receivable 212,501             143,799                    77,569                      78,804                      153,845

  Total Current Assets 3,543,939$        3,191,925                 2,690,038                 1,915,381                 1,652,330                 

Noncurrent Assets:

Property, plant and equipment - net 1,392,054          1,511,144                 1,637,840                 2,121,421                 1,782,494                 

IS equipment - net 32,482               14,575                      27,145                      29,699                      37,127                      

Transportation vehicles -  net 51,198               77,571                      103,945                    153,142                    188,105                    

Prepaids (1,386)                4,402                        7,894                        33,543                      24,963                      

  Total Noncurrent Assets 1,474,349          1,607,692                 1,776,824                 2,337,804                 2,032,689                 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 293,007             413,331                    264,803                    112,553                    

Total Assets 5,311,295$        5,212,947$              4,731,665$              4,365,739$              3,685,019$              

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable 78,888$             56,694$                    50,196$                    61,046$                    104,384$                  

Construction Loan 2017 85,482               82,393                      79,415                      76,544                      

Employment costs 161,696             160,926                    146,648                    130,771                    131,233                    

Scholarships 2,969                  4,783                        13,271                      10,492                      10,582                      

Deferred Revenue 14,367               5,400                        7,583                        1,303                        20,625                      

Total Current Liabilities 343,402             310,196                    297,113                    280,155                    266,825

Camarillo Health Care District

Statements of Net Assets 

As of June 30, 2018

13



Jun 30, 2018 Jun 30, 2017 Jun 30, 2016 Jun 30, 2015 Jun 30, 2014

Noncurrent Liabilities

Construction Loan to 2021 276,166 361,648 444,041 523,456

Net Pension Liability GASB 68 1,203,554 1,203,554 821,635 959,515

Accrued OPEB liability GASB 75 910,173             384,083                    182,281                    156,378                    155,378                    

Deferred Inflows of Resources 176,716 297,040 450,825 250,690                    

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 2,566,608 2,246,325 1,898,782 1,890,039 155,378                    

Net Assets:

Unrestricted - prior 1,630,336          2,535,771                 2,195,543                 3,262,816                 3,294,274                 

Unrestricted - current 770,949             120,655                    340,228                    (1,067,274)               (31,457)                     

Total Net Assets 2,401,285          2,656,426                 2,535,771                 2,195,542                 3,262,817                 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 5,311,295$        5,212,947$              4,731,665$              4,365,739$              3,685,019$              

Quick Ratio (Cash, Checking & Investment 9.70 9.83 8.79 6.56 5.62

    Accounts divided by Total Current Liabilities)

Current Ratio (Total Current Assets 10.32 10.29 9.05 6.84 6.19

    divided by Total Current Liabilities)

Quick Ratio - measures the dollar amount of liquid assets available for each dollar of current liabilities.  Thus a quick ratio of 1.5 means that a

  company has $1.50 of liquid assets available to cover each $1 of current liabilities.

Current Ratio - shows how many times over the firm can pay its current debt obligations based on its assets.

As of June 30, 2018

Camarillo Health Care District

Statements of Net Assets 

14



Camarillo Health Care District
Check Register (Checks and EFTs of All Types)
Sorted by Check Vendor
June 2018 Checks/EFTs

Check EFT #/ Net
Number Date Vendor Name Amount Type Timing
====== ======== ============ ======================== ==============================
Cash Account #4 [Bank of the West General]

66418 6/27/2018 ACORN Acorn Newspapers 310.00 V
66373 6/13/2018 ACQUA Acqua Clear, Inc 578.18 V QTRLY
66394 6/20/2018 ALLIANT Alliant Insurance Services, Inc 1,289.00 V ANNUAL
66395 6/20/2018 ANDERSON Anderson Refrigeration dba 125.00 V ANNUAL
66340 6/6/2018 ANDERSON B Bradley Anderson 42.00 V MO
66374 6/13/2018 ANDISITES AndiSites, Inc 189.00 V MO
66341 6/6/2018 ASLANIAN Margaret Aslanian 35.00 F
66375 6/13/2018 ASSISTED Assisted Healthcare Services 420.00 V
66342 6/6/2018 BANYAI Danette Banyai 343.00 F
66343 6/6/2018 BETA Beta Healthcare Group 760.16 V MO
66396 6/20/2018 BETA WC Beta Healthcare Group 2,253.00 V MO
66397 6/20/2018 BOSTON Boston University 243.75 V ANNUAL
66376 6/13/2018 BOTW Bankcard Center 6,851.25 V MO
66344 6/6/2018 BOWERS Tracy Bowers 154.00 F
66345 6/6/2018 BROWN Rodger Brown 300.00 B
66398 6/20/2018 BROWN Rodger Brown 300.00 B
66419 6/27/2018 BYRD Byrd Locksmithing 87.35 V
66346 6/6/2018 C3 INTEL C3 Intelligence, Inc 116.00 V
66377 6/13/2018 CALPERS CalPERS 500,000.00 V
66378 6/13/2018 CAM CHAMBER Camarillo Chamber of Com 475.00 V ANNUAL
66347 6/6/2018 CMH CMH Centers for Family Health 85.00 V
66420 6/27/2018 COLANTUONO Colantuono, Highsmith, Whatley, PC 380.00 V
66379 6/13/2018 COLITTI Sydney Colitti 90.36 EE
66380 6/13/2018 COMFORT Comfort Keepers dba 720.00 V
66381 6/13/2018 CONEJO WINDO Conejo Window Tinting 150.00 V
66348 6/6/2018 CPI CPI Solutions, Inc 20,427.25 V IT PROJECTS
66421 6/27/2018 CPI CPI Solutions, Inc 9,634.75 V MO+COMPUTERS
66349 6/6/2018 CRADDOCK Blair Craddock 64.64 EE MILEAGE
66382 6/13/2018 CRADDOCK Blair Craddock 162.39 EE CONF REIMB
66422 6/27/2018 CRADDOCK Blair Craddock 215.39 EE CONF REIMB
66399 6/20/2018 CRAWFORD Camille Crawford 10.00 Refund
66350 6/6/2018 CRAWFORD L Lorenzo Crawford 138.60 F
66423 6/27/2018 CSDA CSDA Financial Serv 1,338.39 V MO
66351 6/6/2018 DANDEKAR Smita Dandekar 800.00 F
66424 6/27/2018 DIAL Dial Security 1,170.00 V MO
66400 6/20/2018 DORIA Thomas Doria, MD 100.00 B
66352 6/6/2018 DOS CAMINOS Dos Caminos Plaza 4,538.38 V MO
66353 6/6/2018 DOSCAMSTORA Dos Caminos Plaza, Inc 50.00 V MO
66425 6/27/2018 FANNING Fanning & Karrh, CPAs 12,474.18 V
66401 6/20/2018 FERGUSON CAS Ferguson, Case, Orr Paterson LLP 16,864.48 V

15



Camarillo Health Care District
Check Register (Checks and EFTs of All Types)
Sorted by Check Vendor
June 2018 Checks/EFTs

Check EFT #/ Net
Number Date Vendor Name Amount Type Timing
====== ======== ============ ======================== ==============================

66354 6/6/2018 FREIE Barbara Freie 35.00 F
66383 6/13/2018 FRONTIER Frontier Communications 126.98 V
66355 6/6/2018 GUERRERO Rubi Guerrero 62.13 EE
66356 6/6/2018 HARTFORD Hartford Life 1,029.67 V MO
66384 6/13/2018 HARVEY Lynette Harvey 191.30 EE
66402 6/20/2018 HOME REMEDIE Home Remedies dba 1,255.00 V
66426 6/27/2018 HUFF Susan Huff 50.00 F
66403 6/20/2018 INSIGHT Insight Envionmental, Inc 381.00 V FLOOD
66404 6/20/2018 ITS Integrated Telemanagement Services, Inc 817.84 V MO
66357 6/6/2018 IVEY Jane Ivey 84.00 F
66427 6/27/2018 JONES Lynn Jones 70.31 EE
66385 6/13/2018 JORDANO'S Jordano's Food Service 243.11 V
66428 6/27/2018 JORDANO'S Jordano's Food Service 143.70 V
66358 6/6/2018 JTS JTS Facility Services 1,851.00 V MO
66405 6/20/2018 JTS JTS Facility Services 40.00 V QTRLY
66359 6/6/2018 LARSON Usa Larson 800.00 F
66386 6/13/2018 LEAF Leaf 2,025.32 V MO
66429 6/27/2018 LIGHTGABLER LightGabler 330.00 V
66360 6/6/2018 LOFT Richard Loft, MD 100.00 B
66406 6/20/2018 LOFT Richard Loft, MD 100.00 B
66361 6/6/2018 LOH Christopher Loh, MD 200.00 B
66407 6/20/2018 MASTERPAGES Carrie Dittmar 160.00 V
66430 6/27/2018 MASTERPAGES Carrie Dittmar 1,800.00 V
66362 6/6/2018 MEDITECH Meditech Health Services 890.00 V
66387 6/13/2018 MEDITECH Meditech Health Services 435.00 V
66408 6/20/2018 MEDITECH Meditech Health Services 540.00 V
66431 6/27/2018 MEDITECH Meditech Health Services 310.00 V
66363 6/6/2018 METLIFE MetLife Small Business 834.86 V MO
66432 6/27/2018 MEYERS Meyers Nave 2,795.10 V
66364 6/6/2018 MORAN Carmen Moran 229.99 EE
66433 6/27/2018 MUSTANG Mustang Marketing dba 1,800.00 V MO
66333 6/6/2018 n/a Voided: Skipped
66334 6/6/2018 n/a Voided: Skipped
66335 6/6/2018 n/a Voided: Skipped
66336 6/6/2018 n/a Voided: Skipped
66337 6/6/2018 n/a Voided: Skipped
66338 6/6/2018 n/a Voided: Skipped
66339 6/6/2018 n/a Voided: Skipped
66409 6/20/2018 NANASP NANASP 185.00 V ANNUAL
66434 6/27/2018 NUNN Nunn Better, Inc 2,569.00 V
66438 6/27/2018 NUNN Nunn Better, Inc 1,210.00 V
66365 6/6/2018 PARKER Parker Mills LLP 150.00 V
66410 6/20/2018 PETTY Petty Cash - Administrat 174.05 16



Camarillo Health Care District
Check Register (Checks and EFTs of All Types)
Sorted by Check Vendor
June 2018 Checks/EFTs

Check EFT #/ Net
Number Date Vendor Name Amount Type Timing
====== ======== ============ ======================== ==============================

66366 6/6/2018 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc 166.58 V
66411 6/20/2018 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc 205.25 V
66388 6/13/2018 SIEG R.J. Sieg 60.00 V
66435 6/27/2018 SO CA EDISON Southern California Edison 2,065.14 V MO
66389 6/13/2018 SO CA GAS Southern California Gas 260.75 V MO
66367 6/6/2018 STAFF Staff Assistance, Inc 1,910.00 V
66412 6/20/2018 STAPLES Staples Business Advantage 5,161.01 V
66413 6/20/2018 TNT TNT Automotive 285.18 V
66368 6/6/2018 TROPICAL Tropical Car Wash 260.00 V MO-MAY
66436 6/27/2018 TROPICAL Tropical Car Wash 260.00 V MO-JUNE
66437 6/27/2018 TURNER Steve Turner 159.00 ADC REFUND
66369 6/6/2018 TYRRELL Amy Jo Tyrrell 283.50 F
66414 6/20/2018 UMPQUA Umpqua Bank 8,614.02 V
66370 6/6/2018 US POST METR United States Postal Svc 400.00 V
66390 6/13/2018 USPOSTMASTER U.S. Postmaster 6,915.80 V
66415 6/20/2018 VALIC VALIC 1,046.67 V MO
66416 6/20/2018 VCAAA VC Area Agency on Aging 3,500.00 V Resource Ad
66371 6/6/2018 VISION Vision Services Plan 176.50 V MO
66391 6/13/2018 VOGUE Vogue Sign Co 292.19 V
66417 6/20/2018 VOYAGER Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 963.70 V MO
66392 6/13/2018 WYLY Paulette Wyly 10.90 EE
66393 6/13/2018 YOUNG Jennifer Young 93.85 EE
66372 6/6/2018 ZEPEDA Monica Zepeda 149.87 EE

=======
Cash account Total 641,544.77
Report Total 641,544.77

Type: Board (B), Employee (EE), Facilitator (F), Vendor (V)

17



18



 
SECTION 7 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF  
THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 12, 2018 

 
 

SECTION 7-A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 24. 2018 

19



Vote to Approve District Disbursements 
For Period Ending May 31, 2018 
Director Brown Absent 
Director Loh  Absent 
Director Loft  Aye 
Director Hiepler Aye 
Director Doria  Aye  

 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

3615 E. Las Posas Road, Suites 160 & 161, Camarillo, CA  93010 
 

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present 
Richard Loft, MD, Clerk of the Board Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Mark Hiepler, ESQ, Director Sue Tatangelo, Chief Resource Officer 
Tom Doria, MD, Director Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 

Renee Murphy, Accounting Manager 
  
Participants - Present  
Rick Wood, CDSA Financial Services  

 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board 

of Directors was called to order on Tuesday, June 12, 2018, at 12:04 p.m., by Richard Loft, 
Clerk of the Board. 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Doria 
 
3.  Amendments to The Agenda –  Agenda was corrected under Board of Directors to 

read Tom Doria, MD, Director, with Scott W. Packham being removed. 
 
4. Public Comment – None 
 
5. Presentations – None 
 
6. Discussion/Action Item -  
 

CEO Ralston presented the District’s Disbursements for the period ending May 31, 2018. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Hiepler, SECONDED by Director Doria, and MOTION PASSED that 
the Board of Directors approve the District Disbursements for the period ending May 31, 
2018. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 

MINUTES                    JUNE 12, 2018 

20



Vote to Approve Consent Calendar as 
Presented 
Director Brown Absent 
Director Loh  Absent 
Director Loft  Aye 
Director Hiepler Aye 
Director Doria  Aye  

 

 
7. Consent Calendar - It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Hiepler, and 

MOTION PASSED that the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8. Discussion/Action Items 
  
 A. Review, discussion and consideration of the 2018/2019 Operating and Capital budgets.  

It was MOVED by Director Hiepler, SECONDED by Director Doria, and MOTION PASSED that the 
Board of Directors approve the 2018/2019 Operating and Capital Budgets as presented. 

 
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 B. It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Hiepler, and MOTION 

PASSED to cancel the second reading of the 2018/2019 Operating and Capital Budgets, 
resulting in the June 26, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting being cancelled. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 

Vote to Approve Operating and Capital Budgets 
for 2018/2019 Fiscal Year. 
Director Brown:  Absent 
Director Loh:   Absent 
Director Loft:  Aye 
Director Hiepler: Aye 
Director Doria:  Aye 
 

 

Vote to Cancel Second Reading of Operating and 
Capital Budgets for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 – Cancel 
June 26, 2018 Board Meeting 
Director Brown:  Absent 
Director Loh:   Absent 
Director Loft:  Aye 
Director Hiepler: Aye 
Director Doria:  Aye 
 

21



9. None  
 
10. Board President’s Report – None 
 
10. Having no further business, this meeting is adjourned at 1:28 p.m. 
 
 
 
____________________ 
Richard Loft 
Clerk of the Board 
 
 

22



 
SECTION 7 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE/AGENDA PLANNING 
COMMITTEE MEETING OF JULY 17, 2018 

 
 

SECTION 7-B 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 24. 2018 

23



 

 

 

Executive/Agenda Building Committee Meeting 
Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors 

3639 E Las Posas Road, Suite 124, Camarillo, CA  93010 
 

Board Members Present: Staff Present: 
Rod Brown, MBA, President 
Christopher Loh, MD, Vice President 

Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 

  
 
1. Call to Order – The Executive Committee Meeting was called to order by Board President,  
 Rod Brown, at 12:02 p.m. 
 
2. Public Comment – No Public Comment 
 

3. Reviewed the Minutes of the regularly scheduled Board Meeting of Tuesday, June 12, 2018. 
 

4. Reviewed the proposed Agenda for the regularly scheduled Board Meeting of Tuesday,  
 July 24, 2018.   
 
5. Reviewed District Disbursements for period ending June 30, 2018.   
 
6. Reviewed the following Action Items: 
 

 8A – Review of audit report prepared by Cindy Fanning, CPA, of Fanning and Karrh.  Cindy 
Fanning will present the report at the July 24, 2018 meeting of the Board of Directors. 

 
 8B – Reviewed District Resolution 18-06, amending Conflict of Interest Code, and supporting 

documents. 
  
 8C – Reviewed District response to 2017/2018 Ventura County Grand Jury Report titled 

“Independent Special Districts”. 
 
 8D – Reviewed the Revised Pay Schedule. 
 
7. Next Executive Committee Meeting is scheduled for September 11, 2018.   
 
8. Meeting adjourned at 12:53 p.m. 
 
 
___________________ 
Rod Brown 
President 

MINUTES         July 17, 2018 

24



 
SECTION 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 

SECTION 8-A 
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION/ ACTION – CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND 

APPROVAL OF THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017, PREPARED AND PRESENTED BY 

CINDY FANNING, CPA, FANNING & KARRH.   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 24, 2018 

25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

64



 
SECTION 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

SECTION 8-B 
IT IS THE RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION THAT THE BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS APPROVE DISTRICT RESOLUTION 18-06, AMENDING THE 
DISTRICT’S CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 24, 2018 

65



RESOLUTION NO. 18-06 
 

AMENDMENT OF DISTRICT’S 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE 

 
Resolution of the Board of Directors 

Camarillo Health Care District 
Ventura County, California 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 
WHEREAS, the Political Reform Act, Government Code section 81000 et seq. requires 
local government agencies to adopt and promulgate Conflict of Interest Codes, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Fair Political Practices Commission has adopted a regulation (2 Cal. Code 
of Regulations, § 18730) which contains the terms of a standard Conflict of Interest 
Code, which may be amended by the Fair Political Practices Commission to conform to 
amendments in the Political Reform Act after public notice and hearings; and 
 
WHEREAS, the terms of California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 18730, and any 
amendment to it duly adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission, are hereby 
incorporated by reference as the Conflict of Interest Code for the Camarillo Health Care 
District, and along with the attached Exhibit A, which designates positions requiring 
disclosure and Exhibit B, which sets forth disclosure categories for each designated 
position, constitute the Conflict of Interest of the Camarillo Health Care District.  
Persons holding positions designated in Exhibit A shall file Form 700 Statements of 
Economic Interests with the filing Officer specified for that position in Exhibit A; and 
 
WHEREAS, in preparing the Form 700, designated filers need only disclose those 
financial interests falling within the disclosure categories designated for that filer’s 
position as stated in Exhibits A and B. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health 
Care District hereby approves and adopts the “Conflict of Interest Code for the Camarillo 
Health Care District, County of Ventura, State of California” presented to the Board and 
attached to this Resolution. 
 
   
ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPROVED this 24th day of July 2018. 
 
 
______________________________  Attest: ______________________________ 
Rod Brown, President     Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board  
Board of Directors     Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District    Camarillo Health Care District 
 
 

 

 

66



STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
 
COUNTY OF VENTURA ) ss 
 
I, Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District  
 
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution 18-06 was duly adopted by the Board 
of Directors of said District at a Regular Meeting held on the 24th day of July 2018, and 
it was adopted by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES:  ___________ 
 
NAYS: ___________ 
 
ABSENT:  ________ 
 
 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board 
      Board of Directors 
      Camarillo Health Care District 
        

67



 
 
 

2018 CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE  
Camarillo Health Care District 

 
 The Political Reform Act, Government Code section 81000 et seq., requires local 
government agencies to adopt and promulgate Conflict of Interest Codes.  The Fair Political 
Practices Commission has adopted a regulation (2 Cal. Code Regs., § 18730) which contains the 
terms of a standard Conflict of Interest Code, which may be amended by the Fair Political Practices 
Commission to conform to amendments in the Political Reform Act after public notice and 
hearings. 
 
 The terms of California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 18730, and any amendment 
to it duly adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission, are hereby incorporated by reference 
as the Conflict of Interest Code for the [Camarillo Health Care District], and along with the 
attached Exhibit A, which designates positions requiring disclosure and Exhibit B, which sets forth 
disclosure categories for each designated position, constitute the Conflict of Interest Code of the 
[Camarillo Health Care District].  Persons holding positions designated in Exhibit A shall file 
Form 700 Statements of Economic Interests with the Filing Officer specified for that position in 
Exhibit A.    
 

IN PREPARING THE FORM 700, DESIGNATED FILERS NEED ONLY 
DISCLOSE THOSE FINANCIAL INTERESTS FALLING WITHIN THE DISCLOSURE 
CATEGORIES DESIGNATED FOR THAT FILER’S POSITION AS STATED IN 
EXHIBITS A AND B.   
 
 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of July 2018:  
 

 
 
By:       
Print Name:  Rod Brown 
Title:  President, Board of Directors 

  

68



 
EXHIBIT A – DESIGNATED POSITIONS AND FILING OFFICERS 

 
 

 
 

# of 
POSITIONS 

POSITION TITLE DISCLOSURE 
CATEGORIES 
(From Exhibit B) 

FILING OFFICER 
(Designate County 
Clerk of Board [COB] 
or Local Agency’s 
Clerk [AC]) 

5 Director 1 COB 
1 Chief Executive Officer 1 COB 
    

Consultants1    
1 General Counsel 1 COB 
1 Financial Services 1 COB 
    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 The disclosure, if any, required of a consultant will be determined on a case-by-case basis by 
the head of the agency or designee.  The determination of whether a consultant has disclosure 
requirements should be made in writing on a Fair Political Practices Commission Form 805.  The 
determination should include a description of the consultant’s duties and based upon that 
description, a statement of the extent, if any, of the disclosure requirements.  Each Form 805 is a 
public record and should be retained for public inspection either in the same manner and location 
as the Conflict of Interest Code, or with appropriate documentation at the location where the 
Conflict of Interest Code is maintained, cross-referencing to the Form 805. 

69



EXHIBIT B – DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES 
 

The terms italicized below have specific meaning under the Political Reform Act.  In addition, 
the financial interests of a spouse, domestic partner and dependent children of the public official 
holding the designated position may require reporting.  Consult the instructions and reference 
pamphlet of the Form 700 for explanation.  
 
Category 1 – BROADEST DISCLOSURE 
[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULES A-1, A-2, B, C, D and E] 
 

(1) All sources of income, gifts, loans and travel payments; 
(2) All interests in real property; and 
(3) All investments and business positions in business entities. 

 
Category 2 – REAL PROPERTY 
[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULE B] 
 
All interests in real property, including interests in real property held by business entities and 
trusts in which the public official holds a business position or has an investment or other financial 
interest. 
 
Category 3 – LAND DEVELOPMENT, CONSTRUCTION AND TRANSACTION 
[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULES A-1, A-2, C, D and E] 
 
All investments, business positions and sources of income, gifts, loans and travel payments, from 
sources which engage in land development, construction, or real property acquisition or sale. 
 
Category 4 – PROCUREMENT 
[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULES A-1, A-2, C, D and E] 
 
All investments, business positions and sources of income, gifts, loans and travel payments, from 
sources which provide services, supplies, materials, machinery or equipment which the 
designated position procures or assists in procuring on behalf of their agency or department. 
 
Category 5 – REGULATION AND PERMITTING 
[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULES A-1, A-2, C, D and E] 
 
All investments, business positions and sources of income, gifts, loans and travel payments, from 
sources which are subject to the regulatory, permitting or licensing authority of, or have an 
application or license pending before, the designated position’s agency or department. 
 
Category 6 – FUNDING  
[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULES A-1, A-2, C, D and E] 
 
All investments, business positions and sources of income, gifts, loans and travel payments, from 
sources which receive grants or other funding from or through the designated position’s agency 
or department. 

  

70



ADDENDUM DESIGNATING OFFICIALS WHO  
MANAGE PUBLIC INVESTMENTS 

 
 

Pursuant to Government Code section 87200 et seq., certain city and county officials, as 
well as all “other officials who manage public investments,” are required to disclose their 
economic interests in accordance with the Political Reform Act.  This Addendum provides the 
relevant definitions for determining which public officials qualify as “other officials who manage 
public investments,” designates the agency’s positions which qualify as such, and states the 
Filing Officer for each designated position.   
 
APPLICABLE DEFINITIONS 
 

As set forth in 2 California Code of Regulations section 18701, the following definitions 
apply for the purposes of Government Code section 87200:  
 
(1) “Other public officials who manage public investments” means:  
 

(A) Members of boards and commissions, including pension and retirement boards or 
commissions, or of committees thereof, who exercise responsibility for the management of 
public investments;  

 
(B) High-level officers and employees of public agencies who exercise primary 

responsibility for the management of public investments, such as chief or principal investment 
officers or chief financial managers. This category shall not include officers and employees who 
work under the supervision of the chief or principal investment officers or the chief financial 
managers; and  
 

(C) Individuals who, pursuant to a contract with a state or local government agency, 
perform the same or substantially all the same functions that would otherwise be performed by 
the public officials described in subdivision (1)(B) above.  

 
(2) “Public investments” means the investment of public moneys in real estate, securities, or 
other economic interests for the production of revenue or other financial return.  
 
(3) “Public moneys” means all moneys belonging to, received by, or held by, the state, or any 
city, county, town, district, or public agency therein, or by an officer thereof acting in his or her 
official capacity, and includes the proceeds of all bonds and other evidences of indebtedness, 
trust funds held by public pension and retirement systems, deferred compensation funds held for 
investment by public agencies, and public moneys held by a financial institution under a trust 
indenture to which a public agency is a party.  
 
(4) “Management of public investments” means the following non-ministerial functions: 
directing the investment of public moneys; formulating or approving investment policies; 
approving or establishing guidelines for asset allocations; or approving investment transactions.     
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

71



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

72



 
SECTION 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 

SECTION 8-C 
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION/ ACTION – CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND 

APPROVAL OF THE DISTRICT’S RESPONSE TO THE 2017-2018 
VENTURA COUNTY GRAND JURY REPORT,  
“INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICTS”. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 24, 2018 

73



 
 
 
 

May 10, 2018 
 
Confidential 
 

Kara Ralston, CEO 
Camarillo Health Care District 
 
 
 
 
The Ventura County Grand Jury has completed the attached report titled ‘Independent Special Districts.”  
This copy of the report is being provided to you two days in advance of its public release, as required by 
California Penal Code  §933.05 (f), which states: 

 
A grand jury shall provide to the affected agency a copy of the portion of the grand jury report 
relating to that person or entity two working days prior to its public release and after the 
approval of the presiding judge.  No officer, agency, department, or governing body of a public 
agency shall disclose any contents of the report prior to the public release of the final report. 
 

Please check the last page of text of the report for the timing of your response, if any, as required by the 
Penal Code.  Section 933.05 of the Penal Code is attached for your reference.  Also attached is a form for 
your responses to Grand Jury findings/conclusions and recommendations.   
 
Please keep in mind that this report must be kept confidential until its public release by the Grand Jury. 
The Report and your response letter is in attached files in this email. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Andrew Ludlum, Foreperson 
2017-2018 Ventura County Grand Jury 

 

74



  

Ventura County Grand Jury 
2017 - 2018 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Final Report 
 

Independent Special Districts 
 

April 26, 2018 
  

75



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally blank 

76



Independent Special Districts 

Summary  

The 2017-2018 Ventura County Grand Jury (Grand Jury) investigated Ventura 
County (County) independent special districts as to their transparency and public 
accountability.   

In May 2000, the State of California (State) watchdog group the Little Hoover 
Commission found that independent special districts often lack the kind of oversight 
and citizen involvement necessary to promote their efficient operation and 
evolution.  

The Grand Jury found five independent special districts have not held public 
competitive elections since 1970. One special district has not held a competitive 
election since 1960.  The Grand Jury recommends independent special district 
boards discontinue the practice of appointing new board members a few months 
prior to a public election. These newly appointed board members become 
incumbents in uncontested elections that are never held.     

The Grand Jury concluded no independent special district in the County has made 
its reserve policies and practices available on its website.  The absence of publicly 
available reserve policies and practices does not serve the public interest. The 
Grand Jury recommends that all independent special districts have a published 
policy for reserve funds, including the size and purpose of reserves and how they 
are invested. These policies should be readily available for public review. 

The Grand Jury found six independent special districts in the County did not have 
websites. The Grand Jury recommends all independent special districts have 
websites informing the public about the policies, practices, and mission of the 
district.  

Background 
There are more than 4,000 special districts in California (State), including more 
than 2,000 independent special districts. They were created to meet unique local 
needs and conditions that did not neatly fit into the normal boundaries of cities and 
counties. Many of these, such as water districts, school districts, sanitary districts, 
and conservation districts, span across county and/or city boundaries.   

It was understood that these services should be paid for and administered by the 
populations they serve. It was intended that these special districts would not 
compete for revenue collected specifically for city and/or county services, but rather 
have their own local tax bases. It is believed that direct elections of governing 
boards by the populations served within these unique boundaries will lead to more 
accountability and transparency by these special districts.   

In 2000 the Little Hoover Commission found that California’s special districts often 
amounted to a poorly overseen and largely invisible governing sector serving 
residents who know little about the districts or what they pay in taxes to sustain 
them. (Ref-01) 

77



In 2017 the Little Hoover Commission affirmed that independent special districts 
are “independent” from other governments. These districts often have no direct 
oversight other than by the people they serve. Independent special district boards 
of directors are either elected directly by the people or appointed by other local 
officials. These districts are not accountable to the appointing board, nor does the 
appointing board have any oversight responsibility for the operation of the 
independent special district.  (Ref-04)  

Special districts generate revenue from several sources including property taxes, 
special assessments, and fees. Statewide, special districts employ more than 
90,000 people. California independent special districts accounted for more than $52 
billion in revenue in 2016. In fiscal year 2015-2016, the 50 independent special 
districts in the County accounted for $334 million in revenues and taxes and had 
$324 million in expenditures. (Ref-04, Att-01)  

Independent special districts come under the auspices of Local Agency Formation 
Commissions, which have the responsibility for establishing service area 
boundaries.  Under State law, Ventura Local Agency Formation Commission 
(LAFCO) is responsible for spheres of influence, incorporations, annexations, 
reorganizations, and other changes of organization. (Ref-06)   

Although LAFCO plays an important role in boundary maintenance and adjustment 
for independent special districts, it generally chooses not to exercise its authority 
over the operations of the special districts. 

Methodology 
  

• The Grand Jury sent out questionnaires to County independent special 
districts with no websites. 

• The Grand Jury examined data from the State Controller on independent 
special districts in the County. 

• The Grand Jury reviewed the websites of all independent special districts 
in the County under the jurisdiction of LAFCO. 

• The Grand Jury investigated financial reserve policies. 
• The Grand Jury investigated financial reserve best practices as described 

by the Little Hoover Commission reports and the California Special District 
Association recommendations.  

• The Grand Jury reviewed all board election results for independent special 
districts under LAFCO jurisdiction. 

• The Grand Jury conducted internet research and reviewed the report by 
the 1998-1999 Ventura County Grand Jury.  

• The Grand Jury reviewed Little Hoover Commission reports of 
independent special districts.  

• The Grand Jury interviewed witnesses about independent special districts 
in the County. 

78



Facts  
FA-01. Five independent special districts have never held public competitive 

governing board elections since at least 1970.  

Historically, when a vacancy occurs on the district’s board, or when a board 
member resigns near the end of his or her term, the board appoints a 
successor to serve out the remainder of the term.   The newly appointed 
board member then becomes the incumbent, with all advantages of 
incumbency.  If no one other than the newly appointed incumbent runs for 
the vacated office, the incumbent is then appointed and no election is held.  

The following independent special districts have held no recorded public 
competitive board member elections since their formation: 

• Ojai Water Conservation District 

• Oxnard Drainage District No. 1 

• Oxnard Drainage District No. 2  

• Pleasant Valley County Water District  

• Saticoy Sanitary District  

             (Ref-07) 

FA-02. Five independent special district boards are not elected by the public but 
appointed by local elected officials who have no further authority over 
them. 

• Bardsdale Cemetery District 

• Ranch Simi Cemetery District 

• Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency            

• Piru Public Cemetery District 

• Ventura Port District  

(Ref-07) 

FA-03. Seventeen independent special districts have not held public competitive 
board elections since the year indicated: 

• Hidden Valley Municipal Water District – 1960 

• Montalvo Community Services District – 1994 

• Camrosa Water District – 2006 

• Meiners Oaks Water District – 2008 

• Triunfo County Sanitation District – 2010 

• Fillmore-Piru Memorial District – 2010 

• Rancho Simi Recreation and Park District – 2012 

• Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District – 2012 

79



• Bell Canyon Community Services District – 2014 

• Camarillo Health Care District – 2014 

• Conejo Recreation & Park District – 2014 

• United Water Conservation District – 2014 

• Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District – 2014 

• Channel Islands Beach Community Services District – 2016 

• Calleguas Municipal Water District – 2016 

• Casitas Municipal Water District – 2016            

• Ojai Valley Sanitary District – 2016  

(Ref-07) 

FA-04. There are no reserve policies or practices listed on the websites of all 
County independent special districts under the jurisdiction of LAFCO. Many 
independent special districts list their reserves in their financial reports. 
The Little Hoover Commission stated that hundreds of independent special 
districts have banked multimillion-dollar reserves that are unpublicized and 
unnoticed in regional or statewide infrastructure planning. (Ref-01) 

FA-05. State law mandates four requirements for any local agency with a website: 

• Agendas must be posted 72 hours before a meeting occurs.  

• Annual compensation reports, or a link to the State Controller’s      
website that contains the report, must be posted.  

• Financial transaction reports, or a link to the State Controller’s website 
that contains the report, must be posted.  

• Enterprise system catalogs must be posted. 

 (Ref-04) 

FA-06. According to the Little Hoover Commission, it is important for independent 
special districts to communicate to their public in order to know which 
districts receive their property tax dollars, how to participate in their 
district’s public processes, and how to pick the best board members to run 
their districts from an often-obscure list of potential candidates. Recent 
technological developments have allowed many independent special 
districts to use websites to accomplish this. (Ref-04) 

FA-07. Six independent special districts in the County do not provide public access 
to a website. 

• Fillmore-Piru Memorial District 

• Hidden Valley Municipal Water District 

• Oxnard Drainage District No. 1 

• Oxnard Drainage District No. 2 

80



• Piru Public Cemetery District 

• Pleasant Valley County Water District 

FA-08. The State Controller recommends the following key components for a 
website: 

• Name, location, contact information, services provided 

• Governance structure of the district, including election information and 
the process for constituents to run for board positions 

• Compensation details: total staff compensation, including salary, 
pensions, and benefits, or a link to this information on the State 
Controller’s website 

• Budget, including annual revenues and the sources of such revenues, 
fees, property taxes and other assessments, bond debt, expenditures, 
and reserve amounts 

• Reserve fund policy 

• Geographic area served 

• Most recent Municipal Service Review, most recent annual financial 
report provided to the State Controller’s office, or a link to this 
information on the State Controller’s website 

• Link to the Local Agency Formation Commission and any State agency 
providing oversight  

    (Ref-04, Ref-07) 

Conclusions 
C-01. The Grand Jury concluded there is a lack of transparency and accountability 

when there is: 

• An absence of competitive elections  

• No general publication of elections other than in County election 
materials   

• An election giving the electoral advantage of incumbency to a person 
who has been appointed solely to fill out the remaining months of 
another’s term  

The Grand Jury concluded that these practices, while legal under present 
election codes, are not conducive to the best interest of the public or the 
interest of the special districts themselves. (FA-01, FA-03)  

C-02. The Grand Jury concluded that the absence of publicly available reserve 
policies and practices does not serve the public interest. (FA-04, FA-08) 

C-03. The Grand Jury concluded the independent special districts should better 
articulate the need for and the size of their reserves by adopting explicit 

81



policies for reserve funds. These policies should be readily available for 
public review. (FA-04, FA-08) 

C-04. The Grand Jury concluded that the absence of websites or the lack of public 
information on existing websites defining the policies, practices, and 
missions of independent special districts is not in the public interest nor 
does it promote public accountability.  (FA-01, FA-02, FA-04, FA-05)  

Recommendations 
R-01. The Grand Jury recommends all independent special districts in the County 

reach out and communicate with the public on opportunities to serve on 
boards. Elections should be broadly publicized, along with a description of 
the nature and mission of the districts. (C-01, C-04)   

R-02. The Grand Jury recommends independent special district boards 
discontinue the practice of appointing new board members a few months 
prior to a public election, giving incumbent status to a virtually new board 
member. (C-01) 

R-03. The Grand Jury recommends that all independent special districts have a 
published policy for reserve funds, including the size and purpose of 
reserves and how they are invested. These policies should be readily 
available for public review. (C-02, C-03, C-04) 

R-04. The Grand Jury recommends every independent special district in the 
County have a website.   

Key components should include: 

• Name, location, contact information, and services provided 

• Governance structure of the district, including election information and 
the process for constituents to run for board positions 

• Compensation details including staff salaries, pensions, and benefits, or 
a link to this information on the State Controller’s website 

• Annual revenues and the sources of such revenues, including fees, 
property taxes and other assessments, bond debt, expenditures, and 
reserve amounts 

• Reserve fund policy 

• Geographic area served 

• Most recent Municipal Service Review, and the most recent annual 
financial report provided to the State Controller or a link to this 
information on the State Controller’s website 

• Link to LAFCO 

           

(C-02, C-03)    

 

82



Responses 
Responses Required From: 

 Ojai Water Conservation District (C-01, C-04, R-01, R-02, R-03, R-04) 
Oxnard Drainage District No. 1 (C-01, C-04, R-01, R-02, R-03, R-04) 
Oxnard Drainage District No. 2 (C-01, C-04, R-01, R-02, R-03, R-04) 

 Pleasant Valley County Water District (C-01, C-04, R-01, R-02, R-03, R-04) 
 Saticoy Sanitary District  (C-01, C-04, R-01, R-02, R-03, R-04) 
 Bardsdale Cemetery District (C-01, R-04) 
 Rancho Simi Cemetery District (C-01, R-04) 
 Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency (C-01, R-04)            
 Piru Public Cemetery District (C-01, R-04) 
 Ventura Port District (C-01, R-04)  
Hidden Valley Municipal Water District (C-02, C-03, R-04) 

 Montalvo Community Services District (C-02, C-03, R-04) 
 Camrosa Water District (C-02, C-03, R-04) 
 Meiners Oaks Water District (C-02, C-03, R-04) 
 Triunfo County Sanitation District (C-02, C-03, R-04) 
 Fillmore-Piru Memorial District (C-02, C-03, R-04) 
 Rancho Simi Recreation and Park District (C-02, C-03, R-04)   
 Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District (C-02, C-03, R-04) 
 Bell Canyon Community Services District (C-02, C-03, R-04) 
 Camarillo Health Care District (C-02, C-03, R-04) 
 Conejo Recreation & Park District (C-02, C-03, R-04) 
 United Water Conservation District (C-02, C-03, R-04) 
 Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District (C-02, C-03, R-04) 
 Channel Islands Beach Community Services District (C-02, C-03, R-04) 
 Calleguas Municipal Water District (C-02, C-03, R-04) 
 Casitas Municipal Water District (C-02, C-03, R-04)         
 Ojai Valley Sanitary District (C-02, C-03, R-04) 

Requested From: 
Ventura Local Agency Formation Commission  
(C-01, C-02, C-03, C-04, R-01, R-02, R-03, R-04) 

 

References 
Ref-01. Little Hoover Commission, Special Districts: Relics of the Past or 

Resources for the Future?, May 2000.pg.i. 
http://www.lhc.ca.gov/report/special-districts-relics-past-or-resources-
future   

Accessed April 12, 2018 

Ref-02. California State Controller’s Office, Counties Financial 
Data.,https://counties.bythenumbers.sco.ca.gov/#!/year/2016/revenue/
0/entity_name?vis=barChart   

83

http://www.lhc.ca.gov/report/special-districts-relics-past-or-resources-future
http://www.lhc.ca.gov/report/special-districts-relics-past-or-resources-future
https://counties.bythenumbers.sco.ca.gov/#!/year/2016/revenue/0/entity_name?vis=barChart
https://counties.bythenumbers.sco.ca.gov/#!/year/2016/revenue/0/entity_name?vis=barChart


Accessed April 11, 2018 

Ref-03. California State Controller’s Office, Counties Financial Data, 
https://counties.bythenumbers.sco.ca.gov/#!/year/2016/operating/0/en
tity_name?vis=barChart  

Accessed April 11, 2018 

Ref-04. Little Hoover Commission, Special Districts: Improving Oversight and 
Transparency, Report pg.5,#239,August 2017 
http://www.lhc.ca.gov/sites/lhc.ca.gov/files/Reports/239/Report 239.pdf 

Accessed April 11, 2018 

Ref-05. 1998-1999 Ventura County Grand Jury, Special Districts: Final Report: 
https://www.ventura.org/grand-jury/   

Accessed April 11, 2018 

Ref-06. Ventura Local Area Formation Commission Website, 
http://www.ventura.lafco.ca.gov 

Accessed April 11, 2018 

Ref-07. Jason Quinlin, Ventura County Election Division, October 18, 2017. 
http://www.lhc.ca.gov/sites/lhc.ca.gov/files/Reports/239/Report  

Accessed April 11, 2018 

Ref-08. Pedro Nava, Letter from the Chair, Little Hoover Commission, 
http://www.lhc.ca.gov/sites/lhc.ca.gov/files/Reports/239/Report.pdf 

Accessed April 11, 2018 

Ref-09. “Guidelines for Reserves for Special Districts”, 2nd. Edition, California 
Special District Association https://www.csda.net/home 

Accessed April 11, 2018 

Attachments 
Att-01. California State Controller’s Chart of Ventura County Special District 

Revenues by Special District 

Att-02. State Controller’s Office Data, Special Districts Financial Transactions 
Report: Fiscal Year 2013-14 Ventura County List of Independent Special 
Districts 

 

84

https://counties.bythenumbers.sco.ca.gov/#!/year/2016/operating/0/entity_name?vis=barChart
https://counties.bythenumbers.sco.ca.gov/#!/year/2016/operating/0/entity_name?vis=barChart
http://www.lhc.ca.gov/sites/lhc.ca.gov/files/Reports/239/Report%20239.pdf
https://www.ventura.org/grand-jury/
http://www.ventura.lafco.ca.gov/
http://www.lhc.ca.gov/sites/lhc.ca.gov/files/Reports/239/Report
http://www.lhc.ca.gov/sites/lhc.ca.gov/files/Reports/239/Report.pdf
https://www.csda.net/home


Glossary 
TERM  DEFINITION 

   

Commission 

County 

Grand Jury 

LAFCO 

State 

Ventura 

 Little Hoover Commission 

Ventura County 

2017-2018 Ventura Grand Jury 

Local Area Formation Commission 

State of California 

City of San Buenaventura 

 

 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 
  

85



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 01 
 

California State Controller’s Chart of Ventura  
County Special District Revenues by Special District 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

86



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

87



 
 

Attachment 02 
 
 
 

State Controller’s Office Data  
Special Districts Financial Transactions Report 

Fiscal Year 2013-14 
Ventura County List of Independent Special Districts 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

88



SCO_LAFCO FY 2014 Page 74 of 77 07/29/15 California State Controller's Office List includes only 
independent special districts 
 
Ventura Bardsdale Cemetery District Cemetery -  178,310 2,829 
Ventura Beach Erosion Authority For Clean Oceans and Nourishment Resource Conservation - 
103,516 103,208 
Ventura Bell Canyon Community Services District Waste Disposal Enterprise - 464,992 - 4,043 
Ventura Black Gold Cooperative Library System Library Services -  1,356,114 - 
Ventura Blanchard/Santa Paula Public Library District Library Services -  929,989 119,150 
Ventura Calleguas Municipal Water District Water Enterprise 147,829,496 7,895,811 - 288,173 
Ventura Camrosa Water District Waste Disposal Enterprise 3,140,580 47,319 -  
Ventura Camrosa Water District Water Enterprise 15,709,479 1,492,882 - 4,405 
Ventura Casitas Municipal Water Water Enterprise 14,923,271 3,100,620 - 76,841 
Ventura Channel Islands Beach Community Services District Waste Disposal Enterprise 2,361,577 
9,223 -  
Ventura Channel Islands Beach Community Services District Water Enterprise 1,689,332 61,632 -  
Ventura Coastal Schools Employee Benefits Organization Self Insurance - - 44,458,554 - 
Ventura Conejo Recreation and Park District Recreation and Park - - 22,706,394 3,049,907 
Ventura Conejo Valley Open Space Conservation Agency Resource Conservation - - 1,268,900 
1,188,474 
Ventura El Rancho Simi Cemetery District Cemetery -  145,921 544 
Ventura Fillmore-Piru Memorial District Memorial - - 201,247 178 
Ventura Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency Water Enterprise - 1,304,731 -  
Ventura Gold Coast Transit Transit Enterprise 18,531,482 -  14,557,083 
Ventura Hidden Valley Municipal Water District Water Enterprise - 8,115 -  
Ventura Meiners Oaks County Water District Water Enterprise 1,294,909 130,556 - 1,074 
Ventura Montalvo Community Services District Waste Disposal Enterprise 397,066 276,058 - 2,376 
Ventura Ojai Basin Groundwater Management Agency Water Enterprise 86,045 567 -  
Ventura Ojai Valley Sanitary District (Ventura) Waste Disposal Enterprise 8,261,529 935,280 - 5,170 
Ventura Ojai Water Conservation District Flood Control and Water Conservation -  8,013 70 
Ventura Oxnard Drainage District No. 1 (Ventura) Drainage and Drainage Maintenance -  48,241 - 
Ventura Oxnard Drainage District No. 2 (Ventura) Drainage and Drainage Maintenance -  163,234 - 
Ventura Oxnard Harbor District Harbor and Port Enterprise 14,045,832 248,034 -  
Ventura Piru Cemetery District Cemetery -  44,491 423 
Ventura Pleasant Valley County Water District Water Enterprise 3,610,070 409,349 - 24,875 
Ventura Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District Recreation and Park -  7,921,243 153,761 
Ventura Port Hueneme Water Agency Water Enterprise 4,480,306 48,197 -  
Ventura Rancho Simi Recreation and Park District Recreation and Park -  21,109,995 1,332,246 
Ventura Saticoy Sanitary District (Ventura) Waste Disposal Enterprise 403,743 42,638 - 320 
Ventura Teen Center Services Authority Recreation and Park -  204,298 - 
Ventura Triunfo County Sanitation District (Ventura) Waste Disposal Enterprise 9,669,902 26,272 -  
Ventura Triunfo County Sanitation District (Ventura) Water Enterprise 6,592,267 153,881 -  
Ventura United Water Conservation District Flood Control and Water Conservation -  14,691,843 
197,963 
Ventura United Water Conservation District Recreation and Park -- 109,068 - 
Ventura United Water Conservation District Water Enterprise 8,105,955 1,502,683 -  
Ventura Ventura County Air Pollution Control Air Pollution Control -  11,336,081 8,033,315 
Ventura Ventura County Fast Action School Transit (VCFAST) Governmental Services -  114,876 
114,724 
Ventura Ventura County Regional Energy Alliance (VCREA) Governmental Services -  221,994 - 
Ventura Ventura County Resource Conservation Resource Conservation -  654,147 636,162 
Ventura Ventura County Schools Business Services Governmental Services -  1,021,705 - 
Ventura Ventura County Schools Self-Funding Authority Self Insurance -  24,367,649 - 
Ventura Ventura County Transportation Commission Transit Enterprise 9,117,919 -  6,843,264 
Ventura Ventura Port District Harbor and Port Enterprise 7,144,257 3,021,873 - 1,949,287 
Ventura Ventura Region Sanitation District Waste Disposal Enterprise 20,033,901 473,154 -  
Ventura Ventura River County Water District Water Enterprise 2,088,552 35,136 - 272 

89



90



91



92



93



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

94



 
SECTION 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 

SECTION 8-D 
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION/ ACTION - CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND 
RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL OF THE REVISED PAY SCHEDULE, 

ATTACHMENT B, DETERMINING THE AMOUNT OF COMPENSATION 
EARNABLE PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS (CCR) 

TITLE 2, SECTION 570.5.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 24, 2018 
 

95



96



 
 
 
 

SECTION 9 
  
 
 
 
 
 

CEO REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 24, 2018 

97



98



99



100



101



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

102



 
 
 
 

SECTION 10 
  
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 24, 2018 

103


	Cover
	2018 Board Meeting Calendar
	Agenda - July 24, 2018 Board Mtg.
	SECTION 6 - A Approval of District disbursements period ending June 30, 2018
	SECTION 7 - A  Approval of Board Mtg Minutes 06-12-2018
	SECTION 7 - B  Approval of Executive Mtg Minutes 07-17-2018
	SECTION 8 - A  District Financial Audit report for FY ending June 30, 2017
	SECTION 8 - B  Res 16-06 Amending the District's Conflict of Interest Code
	SECTION 8 - C 2017-2018 Ventura County Grand Jury Report
	SECTION 8 - D Revised Pay Schedule Attachment B
	SECTION 9 CEO Report
	SECTION 10 BOARD PRESIDENT REPORTS



